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Division Memorandum
No. 224 s 2020

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
PTA Presidents
All Others Concemed

From: MA. ABILON EdD, CESOV
Schools/Division Superintendent

Subject Corrigendum to Division Memorandum No. 217, S. 2020 .
Conduct of the School Orientation on the Basic Education Learning
Continuity Plan and the Roles of Parents, PTA Officers and BLGU

Officials in the midst of COVID-19

Date: August 17, 2020

In light of the deferment of the opening of classes to October 5, 2020 from August

24 2020, the schools division hereby informs all concerned division officials and
individuals that the last day of the conduct of School Orientation on the Basic Education
Leaming Continuity Plan and the Roles of Parents, PTA Officers and BLGU Officials in

the midst of COVID-19 is extended to September 4, 2020 from August 21, 2020.

2. Likewise, the last day of submission of the orientation schedule/s and program to
SMN thru email znsocmob@amail.com, for monitoring purposes, is extended to August
21, 2020 from August 16, 2020.

3. Such adjustment is made to give the district supervisors and school heads
sufficient time to make necessary preparations and coordination with the IATF, DOH and

other local agencies.

4. All other provisions of Division Memorandum No. 217, s. 2020 shall remain in force.
5. For compliance and widest dissemination.
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